SUMMIT ACTION COMMITMENTS



Social Pact for Empowered Economic Development



Table of Contents

House of Representatives1
Department of Agrarian Reform
Department of Agriculture15
Department of Budget and Management
Department of Education, Culture and Sports17
Department of Energy
Department of Environment and Natural Resources19
Department of Finance
Department of Interior and Local Government
Department of Justice27
Department of Labor and Employment28
Department of National Defense31
Department of Public Works and Highways32
Department of Science and Technology33
Department of Trade and Industry35
Department of Transportation and Communication40
Civil Service Commission41
Commission on Audit
Committee on Privatization/Asset Privatization Trust43
Government Service Insurance System44
Local Government Units
National Economic Development Authority46
National Housing Authority47
Securities and Exchange Commission
Social Security System
State Universities
Technology and Livelihood Research Center49

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP	0	(HB 11024) Amend the charters of GOCCs to increase their dividend rate	Enacted into RA7656
	0	(HB 7789) Restructuring the documentary stamp tax	Enacted into RA 7660
	0	(HB 8609/7959) Amending the excise tax on alcoholic products.	Pending Ctte on Ways and Means
	0	(HB 9187) Stock Transaction Tax	Pending in Senate
	0	(HB 10844) Alien legalization fee	Pending in Senate
	0	(HB 11197) Restructuring the VAT for comprehensive coverage	Pending in Conference
	0	(HB 8288) Land conversion tax	Pending Ctte on Agrarian Reform

SUMMIT PRIORITY	COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
	o (HB111/225) Provision of genuine productivity incentives	Pending Ctte on Civil Service
	o (HB 763) Early Retirement Act	Pending in the Senate
	o (HB 4869) Portability of GSIS/SSS	Pending in Conference Committee form a
	o Amendments of the Local Government Code to correct flaws in the existing and the phased implementation and possible expansion of the scope of devolution.	Pending Ctte on Local Governments
	o (HB 11854) Reservation of PTA shares from travel tax proceeds to the general fund.	Pending Ctte on Ways and Means
	o (HB 10907) Expansion of the coverage of the 20% excise tax on non-essential commodities	Pending Ctte on Ways and Means

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION		
			STATU	JS
	Mora exem the a	R 33) Implement a storium on new tax aptions and review, with sim of rationalizing ing exemptions	Pending Ctte Rules	on
		ernization of Government ration	For filing	
	o Road	d users tax	Pending Ctte Ways and Me	

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION	
			STATUS
PEACE AND ORDER AND POLITICAL	0	(HB 170) Death Penalty	Enacted into RA 7659
STABILITY	0	(HB 167) Broadening the Jurisdiction of Lower Courts	C.R. no. 61 for enrollment Confere
	0	(HB 9605) Dangerous Drug Act	Pending Ctte on Health
	0	(HB 3152) Review anti-squatting law	Pending Ctte on justice
	0	(HB 4657) Adoption of RICO	Pending Ctte on Justice
	0	(HB 8406) Amendment of Labor Laws to make them less restrictive.	Pending Ctte on Labor
	0	(HB 8179) Anti-Child Labor	Enacted into RA 7658
	0	(HB 7474) Modernization of AFP and PNP	Pending Ctte on National Defense
	0	Upgrade pay of AFP and PNP	Pending Ctte on National Defense

SUMMIT PRIORITY	COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
	(HB 10604) Amendmends to the PNP Law	Pending Ctte on Public Order
	o (HB 10428/HB 1040) Bill against private armies	Pending Ctte on Public Order
	Amnesty Proclamation	Pending Ctte on Rules

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	0	(HB 8391) Public Works Bill	Pending in Senate
	0	(HB 10943) Amending the BOT Law	Pending in Conference
	0	(HB 11184) Comprehensive and Integrated Shelter an Urban Development Financing Act	Approved on 3rd Reading
	0	(HB 9209) Institutionalize the mandatory contribution to PAG-IBIG Fund	Pending in Conference
	0	(HB 11364) Anti-Pilferage Bill	Approved on 3rd Reading
	0	(HB 246) Geothermal Energy Resources Development	Pending Ctte on Energy
	0	(HB 245) Non-Conventional Energy System	Pending Ctte on Energy

SUMMIT PRIORITY	COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
	(HB 408) Oil and Gas Development	Pending Ctte on Energy
C	(HB 10701) Restructure the National Power Corporation	Pending Ctte on Energy
	(HB 157) Create a Department of Housing and Urban Development	Pending Ctte on Government Reorganization
	Ensure the proper pricing of infrastructure services.	Pending Ctte on Public Works
	(HB 8607) Transportation and Communication Development Bill	Pending Ctte on Transportation and Communication

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
LEVEL THE PLAYING FIELD	0	(HB 8226) Liberalize the entry of foreign banks	Pending in Senate
	0	(HB 2300) Anti-Smuggling Bill	Pending in Senate
	0	(HB 9296) Protection of Career System	Approved on 3rd Reading
	0	Amend Omnibus Investment Code	Pending Ctte on Trade
•	0	(HB 7011) Anti-Trust Bill	Pending Ctte on Trade
	0	(HB 6429) Amend Public Service Law	Pending Ctte on Transportation and Communication
	0	Government Control System	For filing
	0	Open up the number of participants in the industry, i.e., shipping, telephone services energy generation and distribution and banking.	For filing

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
TRADE AND INVESTMENT REFORMS	0	(HB 7027) Amend RA 4726, known as the Horizontal Condominium Law	Approved on 3rd Reading
	0	(HB 203) Replace HCV (Home Consumption Value) import valuation system with BDV (Brussels Definition of Value) method.	Pending Ctte on Ways and Means
	0	(HB 261) Granting a net operating loss carry-over (NOLCO)	Pending Ctte on Ways and Means
	0	Amend the Constitution to liberalize land ownership and to relax the limit on foreign equity in the mineral resources development	Covered by HB 12281
	0	(HB 12281) Further liberalize the Foreign Investment Act (RA 7042)	Pending Ctte on Trade and Industry

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
EXPORT PROMOTION	0	(HB 12073) Magna Carta for Export Producers	Approved on 2nd Reading
	0	(HB 11105) Creation of Philippine Export Credit Corporation	Pending Ctte on Government Enterprises
MOBILIZING SAVINGS AND CREDIT	0	(HB 142/6154) Review and amendments of the Agri-Agra Law	Pending Ctte on Economic Affair
	0	(HB 1543) Bank Branching	Pending Ctte on Banks
	0	(HB 4656) Long-Term Savings Accounts	Pending Ctte on Banks
	0	(HB 5763) Exemption from the Gross Receipts Tax (GRT)	Pending Ctte on Banks
	0	(HB 6857) Exemption of interest income of small savings from the 20% final withholding	Pending Ctte on Ways and Means

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
LABOR AND SKILLS	0	(10450) Dual Training System	Enacted into RA 7686
PRODUCTIVITY	0	(HB 7224) Science and Technology Scholarship Programs	Enacted into RA 7687
	0	(HB 9425) Sexual harassment in the workplace	Pending in Senate
	0	(HB 1221) Mandatory Contribution to PAG-IBIG	Pending in Conference
	0	(HB 224) Expand MEDICARE and (HB 604) set-up a national health insurance system	Pending Ctte on Government Enterprises
	0	(HB 159) Amend the Labor Code to Strengthen the Apprenticeship Program	Pending Ctte on Labor
•	0	(HB 476) Provide genuine productivity incentives and profit sharing for government and private employees	Pending Ctte on Labor

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
EDUCATED AND SKILLED LABOR	0	(HB 10493) Develop Center of Excellence for Teacher Education	Pending in Senate
	0	(HB 10894) Create the Technical Education and Skills Development Authority	Pending Ctte on Education (Deliberation)
	0	Restructure the Educational Establishment to put more emphasis on science, math, communication, technical and vocational skills	For filing
TECHNOLOGY ACQUISITION AND DISSEMINATION	0	(HB 9288) High Value Crops (HB 9916) Bio-Farming Technology Act	Pending in Senate Pending Ctte on Agriculture
	0	(HB 10930) Agriculture Development Act	Pending Ctte on Agriculture
	0	Rapid Technology Act of 1993	Pending Ctte on Science and Technology

SUMMIT PRIORITY		COMMITED ACTION	STATUS
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION	0	(HB 10816) Mining Law	Pending in Senate
	0	(HB 8931/10042) Forestry Code	Unfinished Business
	0	(HB 3648/9326) Fisheries Code	Pending Ctte on Agriculture
	0	(HB 3275) Environment Code	Pending Ctte on Ecology
	0	(HB 10555) Billion Trees Act	Pending Ctte on Nat. Resources
	0	(HB 9892/HB 50) Land use Code, Land Management Code	Pending Ctte on Nat. Resources

DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION	0	Implement a rational land use policy that ensures food security, environmental protection
TECHNOLOGY ACQUISITION AND DISSEMINATION	0	Redirect funds allocated for agriculture from short-term support system to research and technology
LEVEL THE PLAYING FIELD	0	Improve government frontline services through a. Upgrading the level of competence and value orientation of presonnel; b. Strengthen career service system; c. Improve information dissemination to clients
PEACE AND ORDER & POLITICAL STABILITY	0	Basic Services to cultural communities

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

のことであるとのできるとのできるとのできるというというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできるというできまでもできるというできるというできるというできましていることに対していましているというでもできるというでもでもできるというでもできるというできまでもできるともでもできるというでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでもでも	SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED	
NACTOR SERVICE	PEACE AND ORDER & POLITICAL STABILITY	0	Basic Services to cultural communities	
8	ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION	0	Implement a rational land use policy that ensures food security, environmental protection	
Company of the control of the contro		0	Provide local and tribal communities with seedlings and technical support to practice agroforestry	
	TECHNOLOGY ACQUISITION AND DISSEMINATION	0	Increase expenditure for research and development of appropriate technologies	
	2100 <u>2</u>	0	Redirect funds allocated for agriculture from short-term support systems to research and technology	
		0	Involve NGOs to strengthen agriculture extension work	
	LEVEL THE PLAYING FIELD	0	Improve government frontline services through a. Upgrading the level of competence and value orientation of presonnel; b. Strengthen career service system; c. Improve information dissemination to clients	

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

SUMMIT PRIORITY	ACTION COMMITED
CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP	o Discontinue the creation of trust funds and revolving funds
	o Guarantee minimum level of spending for social services and infrastructure
	o Consolidate all public incomes and resources. Utilization of government funds can be maximized if they are pooled together.
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	o Prioritize vital infrastructure
LEVEL THE PLAYING FIELD	o Simplify systems, procedures, requirments for licensing, loans, and other business transactions.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CULTURE AND SPORTS

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
LABOR AND SKILLS PRODUCTIVITY	0	Focus education on science, math and technical courses to provide labor with employable skills and upgrade their marketable
EXPORT PROMOTION	0	Develop a long-term program to enhance design capabilities in the region. Suitable curricula in design and graphics should be introduced in regional technical schools.
EDUCATED AND SKILLED LABOR	0	Expand and institutionalize involvement of private sector in the planning of education and training programs
	0	Make values education an integral part of human resources development program
	0	Improve occupational/career guidance and counselling
•	0	Focus education on science, math and technical courses

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	0	Exploration and development of oil, solar, geothermal and non-conventional energy sources
	0	Grant benefits to barangays, municipalities, cities, provinces and regions that host energy resource and power generation projects
	0	Explore the adoption of more environment-friendly conversion of the Bataan Nuclear Power Plant
	0	Ensure that affected communities are adequately consulted
	0	Integrate environmental and socio-cultural concerns in the planning and implementation of projects
EXPORT PROMOTION	Ö	Prioritize the improvement of the power supply, telecommunications and other crucial infrastructures of the economy

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

SUMMIT PRIORITY **ACTION COMMITED** o Involve AFP manpower in massive reforestation ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION project and credit their participation their retirement program Provide local and tribal communities with seedlings and technical support to practise agroforestry Strengthen the environment management capability of LGUs, NGOs and POs o Promote and develop environment-friendly technologies o Enforce the integration of environmental impact assessment system into the project development cycle Give authority to LGUs to monitor reforestation projects and other activities related to environment protection o Develop rates/prices for utilization of our natural resources

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP	0	Impose user charges to recover the cost of service delivered or use of resources
	0	Ensure greater transparency and accountability in the utilization of resources to eliminate corrupt practices

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP	0	Declare a moratorium on new tax exemptions and review, with the aim of rationalizing existing exemptions
	0	Implement remittance of dividends by GOCCs to the national treasury
	0	Adopt the Debt-for-Nature Swap Program
	0	Reduce the debt stock through debt conversion and other innovative debt reduction schemes.
	0	Issue lower denominated T-bills
	0	Convert short-term debts to long term notes
	0	Increase National Government share in the net income of Duty Free Philippines
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION	0	Develop rates/prices for utilization of our natural resources
MOBILIZING SAVINGS AND	0	Design policies to encourage small savers
CREDIT	0	Issue Government long-term debt notes

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
	0	Introduce HR 267, Postal savings bonds
	0	Introduce Municipal (LGU) bonds
	0	Minimize government borrowing to control inflation.
Dispose of the control of the contro	0	Designate the Land Bank as an Apex Bank
TECHNOLOGY ACQUISITION AND DISSEMINATION	0	Reduce tax on importation of state of the art equipment to be used for research
EXPORT PROMOTION	0	Remove import restrictions and lower tariffs on imported inputs
LEVEL THE PLAYING FIELD	0	Provide financial, technological and other non-fiscal incentive support to industries.
BUREAU OF CUSTOMS		
CLOSING THE FISCA	Αo	Improve revenue collection efficiency through administrative reforms such as computerization of its operation

SUMMIT PRIORITY

ACTION COMMITED

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

CLOSING THE

- o Mandating the use of BIR filed financial statements in loan applications
- Hasten the implementation of EO 54, directing the yearly publication of lists of persons who filed income tax returns and paid income taxes
- Hasten the implementation of EO 53, directing all Government agencues concerned to provide BIR with the necessary information to help increase tax collection
- Hasten the Implementation of Executive Order
 requiring the indication of raxpayer
 identification number on certain documents
- Improve revenue collection efficiency through administrative reforms such as computerization and prosecution of tax evaders
- o Undertake a massive tax education campaign

SUMMIT PRIORITY

ACTION COMMITTED

BUREAU OF TREASURY

CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP

o Adopt one fund concept

CENTRAL BANK

CLOSING THE

 Improve and make accountable and transparent collection of revenues by Philippine foreign offices

EXPORT PROMOTION

- Monetary authorities should have less stringent monetary ceiling and should push for a competitive exchange rate
- Allow the use of domestic letters of credit to assist indirect exporting companies.
- o Encourage the use of low cost dollar credit which exporters can use in the importation of inputs

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
MOBILIZING SAVINGS AND CREDIT	0	Rehabilitate rural banks and other rural financial institution through the countryside financial institutions enhancement program and the rural bank rehabilitation program
	0	Designate the Land Bank as an Apex Bank
	0	Reduce reserve requirements consistent with liquidity goals.
	0	Further liberalize policy on bank branching especially of Private Development Banks (PDBs).
TRADE AND INVESTMENT REFORMS	0	Establish a one-stop-shop market information center for investors.
<i>GCMCC</i>		
CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP	0	Enhance the internal control systems of GOCCs to minimize losses and wastage of government resources
	0	Strengthen the organization and financial position of retained government corporations such as GOCCs under the Performance Evaluation System

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION	0	Give authority to LGUs to monitor reforestation projects and other activities related to environment protection
	0	Provide local and tribal communities with seedlings and technical support to practice agroforestry
	0	Strengthen the environment management capability of LGUs, NGOs and POs
PEACE AND ORDER & POLITICAL	0	Internal reforms in the PNP and AFP
STABILITY	0	Sustain and expand national reconciliation
	0	Consensus building with various sectors toward national unity

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

SUMMIT PRIORITY

ACTION COMMITTED

& POLITICAL STABILITY

- PEACE AND ORDER o Institute Judicial reforms aimed at swifter disposition of criminal cases
 - o Continue training and legal education programs for lawyers, court personnel and law enforcers
 - o Strengthen the legal outreach of PAO for indigent clients

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
EXPORT PROMOTION	0	Review the system of wage-fixing especially on productivity-based and location-specific wage adjustment through open and mature negotiation between labor and management.
	0	Set up craft centers for weaving, carving, etc. in regions where the skills are indigenous to the area.
EDUCATED AND SKILLED LABOR	0	Expand and institutionalize involvement of private sector in the planning of education and training programs
	0	Improve occupational/career guidance and counselling
	0	Make values education an integral part of human resources development program

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT

SUMMIT PRIORITY

ACTION COMMITTED

PRODUCTIVITY

- LABOR AND SKILLS o Ensure wider employment opportunities for women, the disabled, youth, indigenous cultural communities, and other marginalized groups
 - Develop and adopt a skills grading system that will facilitate equitable compensation based on skills possed by workers, dignify skills of labor and recognize contribution of skilled labor to the economy and society.
 - o Institute the dual training system to enhance skills of workers
 - o Push for Congress approval of the bill strengthening the Apprenticeship program

TECHNOLOGY AQUISITION AND DISSEMINATION

o Provide attractive incentives to OCWs, foreign-based professionals to practice and share to local industries the technology they acquired abroad

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT

SUMMIT PRIORITY **ACTION COMMITTED** TRADE AND o Provide safety nets: a) training, INVESTMENT retraining and retoolong, b) emergency REFORMS SSS loans, c) expanded MEDICARE d) unemployment insurance, e) investment counselling and entrepreneurship program. REGIONAL WAGE BOARDS LABOR AND SKILLS o Review existing minimum wage levels considering various socio-economic PRODUCTIVITY factors and provide for an equitable wage increase through consultation with the business and labor sectors. NATIONAL MANPOWER AND YOUTH COUNCIL EDUCATED AND o Improve occupational/career guidance and counselling SKILLED LABOR o Expand and institutionalize the involvement of private sector in the planning of education and training programs o Set up craft centers for weaving, carving, etc. in EXPORT regions where the skills are indigenous to the area. PROMOTION

DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL DEFENSE

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION	0	Involve AFP manpower in massive reforestation projects and credit their participation in their retirement program
PEACE AND ORDER & POLITICAL STABILITY	0	Consensus building with various sectors towards national unity
	0	Sustain and expand national reconciliation
	0	Internal reforms

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	0	Develop better finacial, management and techinical capabilities of key agencies
	0	Privatization of DPWH's construction activities
	0	Integrate environmental and socio-cultural concerns in the planning and implementation of projects
	0	Ensure that affected communities are adequately consulted
	0	Adopt an integrated area of development approach in the planning and implementation of infrastructure
	0	Provide a comprehensive support program in the resettlement areas.
EXPORT PROMOTION	0	Prioritize the improvement of the power supply, telecommunications and other crucial infrastructures of the economy

DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION	0	Promote and develop environment-friendly technologies
EXPORT PROMOTION	0	Develop and improve industry access to the latest technology/technological innovations.
EXPORT PROMOTION	0	Development of alternative resources for export industries, e.g., development of low-cost packaging
	0	Provide up to date training and technical assistance to exporters in the design and packaging of products
TECHNOLOGY ACQUISITION AND DISSEMINATION	0	Promote science and technology education in the mass media
	0	Provide attractive compensation and incentives to OCWs, foreign-based professionals to practice and share to local industries the technology they acquired abroad
	0	Strengthen linkages between academic research institutes, and the different government line agencies

DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

SUMMIT PRIORITY

ACTION COMMITTED

- o Increase expenditures for research and development of appropriate technologies
- o Promote science and technology education in the mass media

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP	0	Ensure greater transparency and accountability in the utilization of resources to eliminate corrupt practices
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION	0	Enforce the integration of environmental impact assessment system into the project development cycle
EXPORT PROMOTION	0	Develop and improve industry access to the latest technology/technological innovations.
	0	Strengthen the capability of region-based cooperatives/ associations/institutions for linkage with direct exporters on technology, skill transfer and product innovation.
	0	Prioritize the establishment of warehouses, wharfages and ports in the regions/provinces (specifically Cebu and Davao)
	0	Remove import restrictions and lower tariffs on imported inputs
	0	Develop a long-term program to enhance design capabilities in the region. Suitable curricula in design and graphics should be introduced in regional technical schools.

SUMMIT PRIORITY

ACTION COMMITED

- o Forge a closer link with industry associations for continous dialogue on specific industry problems.
- o Enhance their design capability through a specific program consisting of recruitment and training of a larger number of designers for products showing large export potential. It should also be supported with greater budget
- o Set up sub-center in one or two selected provinces per region and place designers for specific local industries in such sub-centers
- o Set up regional or provincial testing laboratories and quality assurance facilities to serve exporting industries.

SUPPORT

INFRASTRUCTURE o Provide a comprehensive support program in the resettlement areas.

LEVEL THE PLAYING FIELD

- Rationalize rehabilitation and modernization programs, i.e. textile and cement.
- o Provide financial, technological and other non-fiscal incentives support to industries.
- o Implement industrial Restructuring Program

SUMMIT PRIORITY **ACTION COMMITED** Remove protection and promotion of selected industries, i.e., power distribution, interisland shipping, "progressive manufacturing programs" Strengthen the implementation of the intellectual property rights laws. o Provide up to date training and technical TECHNOLOGY assistance to exporters in the design and ACQUISITION AND DISSEMINATION packaging products TRADE AND Reinforce and accelerate tariff reforms INVESTMENT and import liberalization REFORMS o Establish a one-stop-shop market information center for investors. o Review the Foreign Investment Act of 1991 o Provide funding for investment promotion and image building. o Provide safety nets: a) training retraining and retooling, b) emergency SSS loans, c) expanded MEDICARE d) unemployment insurance, e) investment counselling and entrepreneurship

program.

SUMMIT PRIORITY

ACTION COMMITED

BOARD OF INVESTMENT

EXPORT PROMOTION

- Set standard rebate rates for fairly broad groups of products by using approximate averages to simplify the procedures and increase product coverage.
- Abolish registration or any other requirment of eligibility for fixed drawback and duty exemption scheme to include all exporters
- Replace the practice of granting of tax credits with direct cash payments based on quantifiable/physical measurable export performance.

TRADE AND INVESTMENT REFORMS

o Refocus BOI towards investment promotion.

EXPORT PROMOTION

 Remove import restrictions and lower tariffs on imported inputs

BUREAU OF EXPORT TRADE PROMOTION

EXPORT PROMOTION

 Promote joint marketing arrangements of SMEs.

SUMMIT F	PRIORITY	ACTION COMMITED
CITEM		
EXPORT PROMOTIC		Promote joint marketing arrangement of SMEs.
	0	Hold more regional or provincial fairs for specific product groups and invite overseas clients.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND COMMUNICATION

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	0	Integrate environmental and socio-cultural concerns in the planning and implementation of projects
	0	Privatization of postal services
	0	Prioritize the implementation of the power supply, telecommunication and other crucial infrastructure in the economy

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP	0	Streamline the bureaucracy for better policy formulation, coordination and assessment
	0	Ensure greater transparency and accountability in the utilization of resources to eliminate corrupt practices
LEVEL THE PLAYING FIELD	0	Simplify systems, procedures, requirments for licensing, loans, and other business transactions.

COMMISSION ON AUDIT

SUMMIT PRIORITY	ACTION COMMITED
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	o Develop better financial, management and techinical capabilities of key agencies

COMMITTE ON PRIVATIZATION/ ASSET PRIVATIZATION TRUST

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP	0	Strengthen the organization and financial position of retained government corporations such as GOCCs inder the Performance Evaluation System
	0	Privatization and sale of major GOCCs and sale of PCGG asset
	0	Attend to bottle necks and problems in privatization like the reluctance of government agencies to sell their assets, unattractivenesss of assets, bidding failures, and other legal impediments
	0	Discontinue the creation of trust funds and revolving funds.
	0	Privatization and sale of major GOCCs and sale of PCGG assets
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	0	Privatization of Postal Services
LEVEL THE PLAYING FIELD	0	Minimize government competition with the private sector, i.e. privatize GOCCs

GOVERNMENT SERVICE AND INSURANCE SYSTEM

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
MOBILIZING SAVINGS AND	0	Impose stiffer penalties for defaulting employers
CREDIT	0	Enforce compliance with the law on the remittance of social security contributions.
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	0	Provide full support to local government units in the implementation of the provisions of the Urban Development and Housing Act of 1992

LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
CLOSING THE FISCAL GAP	0	Ensure reforms in local government taxation, i.e. real property tax
	0	Undertake a massive tax education campaign
ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION	0	Enforce the integration of environmental impact assessment system into the project development cycle
	0	Implement a rational land use policy that ensures food security, environmental protection
	0	Deputize local community/municipal fisherfolk to protect coastal resources within their area
	0	Promote and lead in recycling non-biodegradable products
	0	Coordinate with the Environmental Management Bureau to improve Solid Waste Disposal System

LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
EXPORT PROMOTION	0	Prioritize the establishment of warehouses, wharfages and ports in the regions/provinces (specifically Cebu and Davao)
	0	Prioritize the improvement of the power supply, telecommunications and other crucial infrastructures of the economy
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	0	Ensure that affected communities are adequately consulted
	0	Provide a comprehensive support program in the resettlement areas
	0	Adopt an integrated area of development approach in the planning and implementation of infrastructure

NATIONAL ECONOMIC AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The control of the latter of t	SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
AND RESIDENCE STREET,	INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	0	Prioritize vital infrastructure
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		0	Adopt an integrated area of development approach in the planning and implementation of infrastructure

NATIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
INFRASTRUCTURE SUPPORT	0	Provide suitable government land as resettlement sites for squatter families
	0	Encourage private sector and NGO-PO participation in the provision of low-cost housing for the poor
	0	Carry out a massive housing program to address the increasing backlog in low-cost housing
	0	Provide full support to LGUs in the implementation of the provisions of the Urban Development and Housing Act of 1992

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
MOBILIZING SAVINGS AND CREDIT	0	Increase the protection limit per investor in the Securities investors Protection Fund (SIPF) and committed by member brokers
•	0	Develop a publicly accessible and automated national market information system for the capital market
	0	Promote public listing and intensify the reportorial requirements for public issues and ensure wider dissemination thereof.

SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM

SUMMIT PRIORITY		ACTION COMMITED
INFRASTRUCTURE	0	Provide full support to local government units in the implementation of the Urban Development and Housing Act of 1992
LABOR AND SKILLS PRODUCTIVITY	0	Provide social protection benefits for home-based and self-employed workers
MOBILIZING SAVINGS AND CREDIT	0	Impose stiffer penalties for defaulting employers Enforce compliance with the law on the
		remittances of social security contributions.

STATE UNIVERSITIES

SUMMIT PRIORITY	ACTION COMMITED
EXPORT PROMOTION	o Develop a long-term program to enhance design capabilities in the region. Suitable curricula in design and graphics should be introduce in the regional technical schools.

TLRC

SUMMIT PRIORITY	ACTION COMMITED
EXPORT PROMOTION	 Set up regional or provincial testing laboratories and quality assurance facilities to serve exporting industries.
TECHNOLOGY ACQUISITION AND DISSEMINATION	o Promote science and technology education in the mass media